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Jaz,

Please see below from Councilman Bonna.

Brandon Dolan

Executive Assistant

Office of the Mayor and City Council
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From: Anthony Bonna <Anthony.Bonna@cityofpsl.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 1:26 PM

To: Brandon Dolan <BDolan@cityofpsl.com>

Subject: St Lucie Helping Hands

Brandon,
Canyou share this request with appropriate staff?

I received the following request for sponsorship from Dr. Walter Campbell of St. Lucie Helping Hands,
Inc, a St Lucie County nonprofit focused on homelessness.

“Good morning. | hope this message finds you well. | kindly request your assistance in obtaining
sponsorship from the city of Port St Lucie. Currently, | have secured sponsorship from the city of Fort
Pierce, who have generously pledged $500. However, we still have a considerable distance to cover.
Your support would be greatly appreciated. Thank you for considering my request.”

I am aware of our policy regarding nonprofit funding being handled by the county and that this specific
event may conflict with our own Eggstravaganza.

My request is for someone to reach out to Dr. Campbell about ways we can engage, support, or provide
sponsorship/use of logo in the future, particularly concerning initiatives related to our homeless

population.
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St. Lucie Helping Hands, Third Annual Easter
Eggstravaganza Event Budget

event permits $75.00

Bounce houses in face painting $800.00

DJ $300.00

Decorations $400.00

Food & Silverware, Place, Drinks . $2,500.00

Liability insurance $375.00

Total amount $4,450.00




I St. Lucie Helping Hands, Inc.
Third Annualy

Easter @

Eggstravaganza
2PM | 31 MARCH | SATURDAY

Join us for a delightful Easter picnic with St. Lucie Helping
Hands. Bring your family and enjoy a memorable day filled with
fun activities and delicious food. We guarantee a wonderful
experience that you and your loved ones will cherish. Don't miss
out on this fantastic opportunity to create lasting memories.

) Location
Kids' Crossing Playground
2299 S 23rd St, Fort Pierce, FL 34950

Easterpl;askets give away & Free food.
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His numberis +1 (772) 480-5112



